PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
7:00 PM, Wednesday, April 9, 2025
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 W. San Antonio St.

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order.

2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.

3. Consider the Minutes of the March 26, 2025 meeting.

4. SUP-25-04. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Mary Ann Garcia on behalf of
Veronica Saldana for a Specific Use Permit to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit (General
Type), consisting of 0.31 acres in the Byrd Lockhart League, Abstract No. 17, zoned RMD

Residential Medium Density District and located at 109 Cedar Street.

5. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda
items.

6. Adjournment.

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street,
Lockhart, Texas, at 11:30 a.m. on the 3™ day of April, 2025.



City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
March 26, 2025

MINUTES

Members Present: Philip Ruiz, Phil McBride, Ron Peterson, Julia Haug, Manuel Oliva, Bradley

Lingvai, Rick Arnic

Members Absent: None

Staff Present: David Fowler, Kevin Waller, Romy Brossman

Visitors/Citizens Addressing the Commission:

1.

Call meeting to order. Chair Ruiz called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

Citizen comments not related to an agenda item. None

Consider the Minutes of the March 12, 2025 meeting.

Commissioner Haug moved to approve the March 12, 2025 minutes. Commissioner McBride
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 6 with 1 abstention.

FP-25-01. Consider a request by Cindy Whitely for approval of a Final Plat for Trammel Addition

Revised Unit No. 1. Block 4, Lot 1 and the East half of Lot 2, consisting of 0.585 acre, zoned RLD
(Residential Low Density}, and located at 1100 Maple Street, including a Variance to Chapter 52,
“Subdivision Regulations,” Section 52-72(e), to allow for no right-of-way dedication along the
property’s Maple Street and Navidad Street frontages where 5 feet would normally be required
for each street.

Kevin Waller presented the case. Trammell Addition Revised Unit No. 1, Block 4, Lot 1 and the
eastern half of Lot 2 Final Plat includes three proposed single-family residential lots on property
located at the southwest corner of the intersection of Maple Street and Navidad Street. The
applicant is required to remove the existing single-family residence and accessory structures
from the subject property prior to the recording of the plat, as addressed in Plat Note 5.
Sidewalks are not required for this subdivision, according to Subdivision Regulations Section 52-
77(d)(3), since sidewalks were not required when the original subdivision was platted in 1939
and the proposed involves just one and a half lots from the original plat (Lot 1 and the east % of
Lot 2, Block4). It should also be noted that no sidewalks currently exist along the street frontages
for any of the 8 lots within Block 4 of the original plat. Restrictive covenants apply to the subject
property, as recorded in Volume 223, Page 498 of the Deed Records of Caldwell County (Plat
Note 3), which establish such restrictions as residential use only, setbacks, and that noxious and
offensive trades and activities are prohibited. A Subdivision Variance to the right-of-way
dedication requirement for both Maple and Navidad Streets wasrequested with the application.
The plat is considered a Final Plat due to the variance request and would have otherwise been

-1-
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 03-26-2025



classified as an administratively reviewed minor replat. The proposed subdivision has been
reviewed and deemed acceptable by the Caldwell County Appraisal Districts’ GIS Division.

Upon review of the variance request, Staff believes that it warrants approval due to the approval
of the Public Works Director and the intervening change in functional classification for both
Maple and Navidad Streets to Collector Streets which would allow the proposed lots to conform
to the minimum area and dimension standards set forth in Subdivision Regulations Appendix .

The Commission and Mr. Waller discussed the original plat and the existing sidewalk in front of
the adjacent property to the east of the subject property.

Applicant Cindy Whitely, 11215 W. Ricks Cir. Dallas TX, came to the podium and introduced
herself. She recently purchased the property with the intention of splitting the lots into three
and then build a single-family residence on each lot. During the purchase process a change in
the 2020 Thoroughfare Plan occurred hence the reason for the variance request.

The Commission inquired about characteristics of the existing structure and future homes as
well as why sidewalks were not considered for the property.

Linda Hinkle, 1109 S. Main St. Lockhart TX, spoke on behalf of the applicant and in favor of the
variance. She reiterated that the 2045 Thoroughfare Plan was adopted, of which they were not
aware, in the middle of their project. This transition now makes it unfeasible to divide the lot
into three without the subdivision variance.

The Commission went into discussion.

Commissioner Lingvai moved to approve FP-25-01. Commissioner Oliva seconded, and the
motion passed with a vote of 5 - 2.

5. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda
items.

Mr. Fowler confirmed the next meeting will be on April 9% and one SUP will be on the agenda

Commissioner Haug requested a review and possible change of clause in the subdivision
ordinance that does not require the installation of sidewalks for new subdivisions in previously-
platted older subdivisions.

6. Adjournment.

Commissioner Oliva moved to adjourn, and Commissioner Peterson seconded. The motion
passed by a unanimous vote, and the meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

Approved:

(date)

Romy Brossman, Recording Secretary Philip Ruiz, Chair

-9
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 03-26-2025



RHD

SUP-25-04
109 CEDAR ST

ADU - GENERAL TYPE

Scale 1" = 200’

..l LOCKHART CITY LIMITS

r="

led

SUBJECT PROPERTY
ZONING BOUNDARY

200 FT BUFFER






S USE PERMIT

PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: David Fowler, Planning Director CASE NUMBER: SUP-25-04
REPORT DATE: April 3, 2025

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: April 9, 2025

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Accessory Dwelling Unit — General

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

SUGGESTED CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT(S): Mary Ann Garcia

OWNER(S): Veronica Saldana

SITE LOCATION: 109 West Cedar Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A017 Lockhart Bryd Survey, Acres .307

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.31 acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Single-family dwelling

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: RMD Residential Medium Density District

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE: The applicant proposes to build a new Accessory Dwelling Unit --
General. The RMD district allows the Accessory Dwelling Unit — General use upon approval of a Specific
Use Permit. The maximum floor area allowed for an ADU-General is 1,000 square feet or one half of the
square footage of the main structure, whichever is greater. The proposed ADU is 996 square feet, which
is allowable due to the main structure being 1,020 square feet in area. The property is a lot on the north
side of Cedar Street, one house west of Kate Street. The ADU would be located to the rear (north) of the
main house.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: The surrounding area is mostly zoned RMD, with the exception of a
few IL Industrial Light Parcels to the north. The neighborhood consists generally of modest homes of
varying sizes and ages, with several properties recently undergoing renovation. The size of the subject
property is somewhat larger than most other lots in the general area. Many lots in the surrounding area
include accessory structures, including detached garages, sheds, and a small number of older garage
apartments.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: Accessory Dwelling Unit —General isallowed only on lots having at least
the minimum size and dimensions as is required for a by-right duplex. The subject property exceeds that
standard. The ADU is also required to have at least two off-street parking spaces in addition to the
minimum required parking for the principal dwelling. The primary house has three bedrooms, which
requires two off-street parking spaces, so a total of four parking spaces are required. The drawings
submitted with the SUP application show the required four parking spaces (two for the principal dwelling
unit and two for the ADU). These spaces would be accessed via a shared driveway for both residences.



ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: Utilities are existing and adequate for the proposed use.
RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: None as of the date of this report.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Approval. An alternative would be an Accessory Dwelling Unit -
Limited, which would be allowed by-right, but this ADU type has a limit of 600 square feet or one half the floor area
of the principal dwelling, whichever is greater. However, because the proposed ADU is planned to be larger than
600 square feet, the ADU General type would be required, so it would not fit into the limited category.



SPECIFIC USE PERMIT APPLICATION
CITY OF .

LOCkhart (512) 398-3461 * FAX[512) 398-3833

TEXAS FP.O. Box 239 e« Lockhart Texas 78644
308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT/OWNER
appLIcANT Nave [V 41y Phn (1 ia aooress_ 09 (edar )
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 52 414306 Locuu{i’\h y AL

E-MAIL (0 Gry dnn JAre &)1 3@0ahos Lom
owner NavE VERoNLCA DALDANA  AppRess 09 10 (eone ST
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 512 bl5- 1650 Lottt Ty ’)%J’/
e-maiL VERGAR- b9 € i .(om

PROPERTY

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LocATIoN 104 (gdav & L@ck}\m‘f’, K T869Y
LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED) A 017 LOCkhav-f;Bj;fd  Aeres, .5

SIZE_, 25  ACRE(S) ZONING CLASSIFICATION Dﬂd D

] )
EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) @es I\O(QJ\DLf(/ ‘

REQUESTED SPECIFIC USE
PROPOSED USE REQUIRING PERMIT 74@5{@?] :D‘VC ///hﬁy-"”’ i 6“5‘0 eml n

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE, INCLUDING INDOOR AND OUTDOOR FACILITIES,
ANTICIPATED OCCUPANCY (NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS, RESIDENTS, EMPLOYEES, SEATS, OR
OTHER MEASURE OF CAPACITY, AS APPLICABLE), GROSS FLOOR AREA, HOURS OF OPERATION,
AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS, IF NECESSARY.

(wposcd 990 gyeue fof ADY fo e
/1(923 S}lvﬂl‘t {-ﬁ)‘\L Jask Jﬂtf//)‘zj'




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER CERTIFYING
THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO REPRESENT THE
PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

SITE PLAN, SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) Scale and north arrow:
2) Location of site with respect to streets and adjacent properties; 3) Property lines and dimensions;
4) Location and dimensions of buildings; 5) Building setback distances from property lines; 6) Location,
dimensions, and surface type of off-street parking spaces and loading areas; 7) Location, dimensions, and
surface type of walks and patios; 8) Location, type, and height of free-standing signs; fences, landscaping,
and outdoor lighting; 9) utility line types and locations; and, 10) any other proposed features of the site which
are applicable to the requested specific use.

APPLICATION FEE OF $250, PLUS $150 PER ACRE, MAXIMUM OF $2,500,
APPLICATION FEEOF $__ 2% 't . 9O PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOGKHART.

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

SIGNATURE DATE A-A0° 25

OFFICE USE ONLY

ACCEPTED BY D F;VIPF"” RECEIPT NUMBER R9 | 361212
DATE SUBMITTED 9/4/@025 CASE NUMBER SUP-_25 . oY/
DATE NOTICES MAILED O ~29-201S DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED _ 3 =2)_01S

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE ‘f/ g/ Boiee

DECISION

CONDITIONS




ELISANDRO LEOS SURVEYING
800 PEACEFUL VALLEY ROAD
KYLE, TEXAS 78640-4422
512-295-3197
CELL: 512-567-4349
EMAIL: eleossurveying@hotmail.com
FIRM REGISTRATION NUMBER 10022900

FIELD NOTES
0.31 ACRE TRACT OF LAND

A 0.31 acre tract or parcel of land situated in the Byrd Lockhart League, Abstract Number 17 in the City of Lockhart,
Caldwell County, Texas. Being the west part of a called 0.61 acre tract described in a deed of record in Volume 256,
Page 355 Caldwell County Deed Records (C.C.D.R.), and is more particularly described as follows;

Beginning at a found 1/2” iron rod for the northeast corner of Lot 2, Block 1 Simms Subdivision of record in Cabinet
B, Slide 66 Caldwell County Plat Records for the northwest corner of this tract in the south line of a tract of record in
Volume 319, Page 221 C.C.D.R., from which a found 5/8" iron rod by an iron pipe bears S 80° 19’ 17” W 47.82 feet.;

THENCE, S 10° 23’ 05" E, (S 10° 00’ 00" E 164.65'), with the east line of said Lot 2,a distance of 164.69 feet to a found
cotton picker spindle in tree root near fence corner for its southeast corner and the southwest corner of said 0.61
acre tract and of this tract in the north line of Cedar Street;

THENCE, N 80° 00’ 00" E, (N 80° E 166.68'), with the north line of said Street, a distance of 82.68 feet to a set 5/8"
iron rod with cap “ELISANDRO LEQS RPLS 3959" for the southwest corner of a called 0.31 acre tract of record in
Volume 489, Page 7 Caldwell County Official Public Records {C.C.0.P.R.) and the southeast corner of this tract, from
which a set 5/8” iron rod with cap “ELISANDRO LEOS RPLS 3959”for the southeast corner of said 0.61 acre tract bears
N 80° 00’ 00" E 84.00 feet in the west line of Kate Street;

THENCE, N 10° 00" 00" W, with the west line of said 0.31 acre tract, a distance of 164.68 feet to a set 5/8” iron rod
with cap “ELISANDRO LEQS RPLS 3959" for its northwest corner and the northeast corner of this tract, in the south
line of a 0.234 acre tract of record in Instrument Number 2016-004762 C.C.O.P.R., from which a found iron rod with
cap “HINKLE SURVEYORS” for its southeast corner bears N 80° 00’ 05 E 84.00 feet, THE EAST LINE OF SAID 0.234
ACRE TRACT, BETWEEN FOUND “HINKLE SURVEYORS” MARKS, WAS USED AS THE BEARING BASIS:

THENCE, $ 80° 00’ 05” W, (S 80° 00’ 00" W 120.00'), passing a found iron rod with cap “HINKLE SURVEYORS” 0.27 ft.
south of line, a distance of 83.79 feet to the Place of Beginning and containing 0.31 acre of land.

Record information was obtained from the Caldwell County Clerk’s Office and the Caldwell County Central Appraisal
District Office and is shown in parenthesis.



These field notes are a result of a survey made on the ground, by me, on March 8, 2024 and is accompanied by a
survey plat which is made a part hereof.

B i /ja‘is‘o/

ELISANDRO LEOS — RPLS 3959 March 11, 2024




¢
:
H
g
:
ARY ANN GARCIA RESIDENCE (5
19 CEDARST 3
LOCKHART, TEXAS s
KEYNOTES %
H
:
LOT 0.31 i
ACRE %
' DOCUMENT #2021-003630 15
! C.COPR.
z
< H
.
-
N I

REVISIONS:

v~ NEW 10' WIDE REV1 APRIL32024
DRIVEWAY REV2  JAN27 2025
-NEW 10' WIDE
ISSUE DATE:

TIE INTO EXISTING

’ DRIVEWAY NORTH

- ¥ o ISSUED: JAN 30, 2025

DATE:  JAN 30, 2025

SCALE: 1" =10"
JOBNO.:  2024-02

THE TEXAS BOARD OF ARCHTECTURAL EXAMINERS, .0. 60K 12337 AUSTIN TEXAS T8711.- OR333 GUADALUPE ST SUTTE 2350 HAS JUAISOICTION OVER (NOIVIDUALS LIENSED UNDER THE ARCRITECTS REGISTRATION G TEXAS CVIL S

SHEET:

p A : e
' e e
SCALE: 1" = 200"

ECTS WW BACKUP\O1 Architecture Projects Freelance\2024\Matt Grogan\Matt Grogan Residence Revision 1 - DEC 2024.dwg, 1/30/2025 7:31:48 PM, DWG To PDF.pc3

SITE PLAN




I
2
{
ARY ANN GARCIA RESIDENCE g
109CEDAR ST
LOCKHART, TEXAS
KEYOTES
AT ) g
Z 14l _—
|
{ 1§ 1 1] L :
1
;w 19 Q,” A A WY |
Y e il
1!
P B
S5
- 3
3 o
=l % =
3 4 L, 9
..... (%]
1 ¥ i =
: N w
S
..... (&)
"oy S
E t\ :z REVISIONS:
' REV1 APRIL 32024
REV2  JAN 272025
|
I i
| |
4 A # 5 P
3.0 ;
5SUE DATE:
ISSUED: JAN 30, 2025
DATE:  JAN 30, 2025
SCALE:  1/4"=10"
JOBNO..  2024-02
SHEET:
DIMENSION PLAN A 1 . D
SCALE: 1/4" = 10"

ECTS WW BACKUP\O1 Architecture Projects Freelance\2024\Matt Grogan\Matt Grogan Residence Revision 1 - DEC 2024.dwg, 1/30/2025 7:31:39 PM, DWG To PDF.pc3



GENERAL REQUIREMENTS:

1 OWNER/ CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES: REFERENCE IS MADE THROUGHOUT THESE GENERAL NOTES T0 RESPONSBILITIES ANO STANDARDS OF CARE T0 8
FUFILLEDBY £SINTHE TIONOF THIS PAOJECT. OWNER / CLIENT SHALL B RESPONSIBLE FOR ADHERENCE
TO THOSE REQUREMENTS BY THEOWNER, BULDER, DEVELOPER, GENERAL CONTRACTOR, SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS NOT
RETANEDBY THE ARCHITECT.

2 BULDER'S SET: THE SCOPE OF THIS SET OF PLANS IS TO PROVIDE A BULDER'S SET* OF CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND GENERAL NOTES
HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS PLANS'. THIS SET IS SUFRQENT ALLMATERIALS
(CONSTRUCTION NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE PKOIEC[ME M)T NECESSARILY DESCRIBED. THE PLANS DEUNEATE A‘IDDESCWJBE ONLY LOTATIONS,
DMENSORS, THE IMPL THESE
TOR THOROUGHLY wrmms AoRIC TION SPEQFIC
TOTHIS PRODUCT TYPE AND TYPE OF CONSTRUCTIOR.

3 3 USEDIN THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT WILL DETER:0RATE AS THE COMPLETED PROJECT
MANTANED. SHALL PROVIDE OR CAUSE THE DEVELOPMENT OF A PLAN TO KEEP THESE
EXPOSEDMAFERIALS PROTECTED AND MANTANED.

4 CODES: ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WiTH THE MIOST STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS OF ALL CURRENT APPLICABLE CUTY, COUNTY,  STATEANO
FEDERAL LAWS, RULES, CODZS, ORDIRANCES ANDREGULATIONS. IF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR OR ANY SUSCONTRACTOR PERFORMS ANY WORKIN
CONFUCT YATH THE ABOVE MENTIONED LAWS, RULES, CODES, ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS, THENTHE  CONTRACTOR INVIOLATION SHALL

BEARAL ARISING OUT OF
5 PERMITS: THE GENERAL AND PLAN CHECK SHALL BE SECURES Al 8
8y TOR DIRECTLY REPONSBLE.
6. lrammm-mzcem CONTRACTOR USCONTRACT ESAND/OR THE
WO £ AL RISC EPRIOR TO! OF THE WORK AND/ 03

FURNISHING LASOR, SERVICESANOMATERWS EACH® ALL RISK" POLCY SHALL BE IN AN AMOUNT SUFFIQENT TO COVER THE REPLACEMENT VAWUE OF
/ OR THELABOR, SERVICES THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR, SUBCONTRACTORS,
DWGNEKA‘WMLPM‘BSONMUJMTANT&

7 INW‘E_ OWINER/CLIENT SHALL CAUSE THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND EVERY SUBCONTRACTOR PERFORMING WORX OR PROVIDING

THE WORK T0 PLRCHASE UAZUTY INSURANCE.
A TS: THE ARCATECT TRADE TURER
9. SCOPE: THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL FURN SH ALL LASOR, EQUIPMENT, ANDMATERIAL INYCATED ON THE PLANS ANO
REASONARLY R REGUIRED BY THE
10 ITHE PLANS SHALL HOT BE MADE WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY THE
OWNER/OJENT. THEGENB\N.COVMOMM’)WWSEONIMLTDKMNOTMAKHHHTNHIFM WITHOUT

PRIOR WRITTER AUTHORIZATION FROM THE STRUCFURAL ENGINEER.

1. CHANGES: ANY ADDITION, DE.ETION, OR CHANGE IN THE SODPE OF THE WORK DESCRIBED BY THE PLANS SHALL BE 8Y WAITTEN CHANGE DADER ONLY.
ANY APPAOVAL FROM FOR A CHANGEINTHE OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

12 INTENTION: THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT ALL LABOR, MATERLALS, EQUIPMENT AND TRANSPORTATION SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE
WORK FOR COMPLETE EXECUTION OF THE PROJECT. THE ARGHITECT SHAIL NOT FO3 TON.

13 REVIEW OF DRAWINGS: THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AD ALL SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL REVIEW THE FULL CONTENT OF THE PLANS FOR DISCREPANCIES
AHDOMISSONS PRIOR TO COMWENCEMENT OF THE WORK. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ALL SUBCONTRACTORS SHAL BEREPONSBLE
FOR ANY WORK NOT)IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE PLANS OR IN CONFLICT WITH ANY CODE.

1 SC0PE:
A FURNISH ANDINSTALL AL FINSH CARPENTRY COMPLETE, INCLUDING TRIM, DOOR FRAMES, PANELING AND SHELVING.
BINSTALLATOS OF FINSH HAROWARE, BATH ACCESSORIES, CABNET PLRLS, ETC.

2 WORKMANSHP:

A AL JOINTS SHALL BE TUGHT AND TRUE AND SECURELY FASTENED. COANERS SHALL BE NEATLY MITERED, AUTTED, OR COPED, WTH

HALS SET AND SURFACES FREE OF TOOL MARKS.

B, ALL WORK SHALL BE ACCURATELY SCRUBED-TD FIT ADIONENG SURFACES.

FINSH CARPENTRY:

C ALt WORK SHALL 9E SHAR? EDGES AND COMPL
D.FL APPLCABLEOR SPEQFCALLY NOTED.
3 FITTING AND HANGNG DOORS:

A EACH DOOR SHALL BE ACCURATELY CUT, TAIMMED, AMD HTTED TO ITS RESPECTIVE FRAME ANDHARDWARE WITH DUE ALLOWANCE
FOR PAINTER'S ANSHES.

8. CLEARANCE AT THE LOCK ANO HANGING STILES AND AT THE TOP SHALL NOT EXCEED 17" . CLEARANCE AT FHE BOTTOM SHALL 8E

ADUSTEDFOR FLOOR FIN'SH COVERING.

€ LOCK SFILE EDGES SHALL BE BEVELED,

D.DOOR SHALL OPERATE FREELY, BUT NOTLOOSELY, WITHOUT STICING OR BINDNG, WATHOUT HiliGE BOUND CONDYRONS, ANDWiTH

ALL HARDWARE PROPEALY ADJUSTED AND FURCTIONNG.

4 MATERALS:
A DOOR FRAMES: FRAVIES SHALL BE SET PLUMB AND TRUE, IGDLY SECURED, ANDPROTECTED DURING THE COURSE OF
CORSTRUCTION.
B. DOOR STOPS AND CASNG: SIZE ANDPROFILE AS SELECTED BY THE OWNER/CLIENT.
C EXTERIOA TRIM: REFER TO DRAWINGS FOR EXTER'OR TAIM MATERIAL AND SIZES. FOR WOOD, MDC OR FIBER CEMENT, ALt CUT

SIDES/FACES/EOGES MUST IF PECACPRODUCT SEE MANUFACTURER!
SPEOFICATIONS ANDINSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.

D:INTERIOR TRIM:

[1)NTERKOR RALS: CLEAR MATERIAL, FINISHED TO MATOR CASEWOAX

{2) WINDOW TRIM: 1X QLEAR ASEWORK 03 A

{3}BASE BOARDS: AS HOTED I DRAWANGS DR APPROVED BY OWNER/CLIENT.

HEATING NG, VENTILATION & AIR CONDITIONING:

Tsore

A SUPPLY ALLIABOR, TRANSPOATATION, MATERIAL, EYC., FOR INSTALLATION OF A COMPLETE KEATING AND AR CONDITION NG YSTEM TO OPERATE
ACCORTIG TO THE PROVISONS OF ASHRAE STANDARD62.2.2012 ANDBEST PRACTICES OF THE TRADE INCLUDING, BUT NOTUMITED TO:MEGHARCA.
UNITS, DUCTS, REGISTERS, CATWALKS, GRILLS, BOOTS, VENT PIPES, DAMPERS, COMBUSTION AR FANS, VENTILATORS, REFRIGEUNT, ETC. AL
MATERIALS, WORK, ETL. TO COMPLY WITH AL ALLEGALY
ALL COUNTY ANO STATE QRDINANCES. FURNSH ANDINSTALL ALL EQUPMENT COMPLETE AND OPERASLE VERIFY ALL MATERA ANDINSTRLATION
amunmmmouwumnwm AHD SOUND ASSEMBLIES.

B ATAL THE -RESISTIVE MEMBRANE AT BOTEROR WALS.
2 STALLATION:
A JCT WORK
B PROVIDE APERMANENT ELECTRIC OUTLET AND SWITCHEG LIGHT FIXTURE.
C NO ALTERATIONS TO THE STRUCTURAL FRAME, DIAPHRAGMS, CONNECTIONS, OR. HICH THE

DESGNED STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF SUCH ELEMENTS WATHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM THE S’)WC[IIRM ENGNIER

D HOFUEL BLRNING EQUIPMENT LOCATEDIN GARAGES.

E AL COMBUSTION EQUIPMENT SHALL BE DIRECTLY VENTEQ WATH AN OUTDOOR COMBUSTION AR SUPPLY.

3 51 MEET TOR7D.

G ALLHVACEQUPMENT SHALL BE APPROVEDPROR NATIORALLY USTNGAND
LASEL OF APPROVEQ AGENCY.

. COMBUSTION AR FROM OUTSIDE SHAUL BE SUPPLIED TO AL FUEL BURNING APPUANCES.

L INSTALL AR FILTERS WITH A MINIMUM EFFICENCY THAT N MANTAN ADEQUATE
PRESSURE A BE NRTIGHT TO PREVENT

1 AL ACE PROVIDE SHSMIC BRACING OR ANCHOR UNT TO RATFORM WHERE
APPROPIATE.

X INSTALL CONTROLS ATHON MODE.

L FROM ‘NOTBE LESSTHAN 3* ASOVE GRAOE.

M THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR TORS SHALL THE ACCORDING TO MATERAL

HE
SUPPLIER'S OR MANUFAC TIONS. BEIB’TSEC\REANDPRD‘[EG(DFMMMO!M

iNSULATION
N:
k THERMAL INSU INSIL BELOW ALL ROOF SURFACES, -
VERTCAL WAL PACES FROM ACE D BE EAEROIWALS A SUPPLY AL LASOR, TAANSPOTTATION, MATERIAL ETC., FOR INSTALLATION OF A COMPLETE ELECTRICA SYSTEM 0 OPERATE ACDRONG T0 THE BEST
NSKATONSHALLBE  SEQUARY TIGHTLYFITTED WATHOUT COMPAESSING THE ROMAL LOFT THICKAESS. ATON PRACTICES OF THE TRADE ANDINCLUOING 8UT NOT UMITED T0: IXTLRES, APLIANCES, WIRING, SWATCHES, OUTLETS, TELEUSONIACKS, SERACES,
D T0 PAGVENT OBSTRUCTION OF VENTS. GROUNDS, TEMPORARY POWER, IUNCTION BOXES, CONOUA, s e
B sou s SECLRELY AND TIGHTLY RTTED AT WALLS ASINXCATED ON DRAWINGS. ALLMATEUALS, WORX,£1C TO COMPLY WITH AL LeGAy
@ ALLDOMESTICHOT WATER PING SHAL HAVE R A INSULATION, INSULATI SEPROPERLY ALPPING RSO muvwmml:ommrmnsummmmmmumzmcommmaopawm VB AL MATERAL A
FiRE,
ELBOWS 0 ADEQUATELY INSULATE THE S0 30K, .
CB. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ToR SHAL STOUNG ONTHESTEACCORDGTD  MATERAL 5 e AL THE AT EXTEROT WALLS
TIONS. HE B KEPT SECURE AHD PROTECTEDF10M MOISTURE.
L S oMot LT
T AC ATAMNMUM, AL NS o TERADE T PROVIDE DISIWASHER, GARBAGE DIPOSA, WASHER, DRYER, FAV,
a SWITGIED OUTLETS SHAL BE};HOT,
HE 201, ANDALSD ATIONS SET 8Y THE NATIORAL RATIN
oo ENERGY NG € BATHROOM AND SERVIC LOCAL EXHAUST SYSTEMS N ALL & THE NICHENTO MEET
5 PR DRWALL THERMAL BIPASS HSPEC TONMUST 88 SECTION § OF ASHAAE STANOAYD 62.2- 2010 DESIGN ANDINSTALL FAN DUCTS TO MEET THE REQUREMENTS OF SECTION 7 OF ARRAE STANDARD
6222010, ERAAUST AR AN ALSOUSE ENERGY

THERMAL & MOISTURE PROTECTION:
1 FOURDATIONS T
PROVIOE. AVAY FROM WALLS
SEAL ALLPLUMBING, BLECTRICAL AND OTHER PENETRATIONS OF WALLS ANDFLOORS AND SEALJOIATS
S0PE FINAL GRADE AWAY FROM FOUNOATION
PROVIDE CAPILLARY BREAK AT ALL CONGRETE SLABS (POLY NOT REAL IF <20° sor RCGROWP T
EXTERIOR!
‘S0PE GARAGE FLOOA TOWARDS MAINVEHICLE ENTRY
TH STONE COVERED TERFABAIC,
BASEMENT FOUNDATION WALLS USE POROUS BAQEILL MATERIAL.

mrEzermone e

PROVIDE RIGID{NSULATION AS SPEQIFIED OIRECTLY UNDER SLAB.

0. FOR EVERY DATHROOM EXHAUST FAN, INSTALL AN OCCUPANCY SENSOR OR AN AUTOMATIC HUMIDISTAT CONTROLLER OR AN AUTOMATIC TIMER TO
OPERATE THE FAN FOR ATIMEDINTEAVAL AFTER OCCUPANT LEAVES THE ROOM OR A CONTINUGUSLY OP ERATING EXHAUST FAL

E AL FXTURES, OUTLETS, RECEPTACLES, ETC. THE
OUTLET Y WALLS SHALL BE SEPAAATED 8Y AHORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF AT LEAST 24",
3 AL EQUPMENT TO WEATHER SHALL B
G PROVIDE FAULT GRCUT INTERRUPTERS, GF.CJ. AT ALL BATHS, GMAG‘SDUIDOOKAA‘DWHN’(EMOCAT}OP& ALBRAYCH QROATS THAT
SUPPLY 125 VOUT SNG.E PHASE, 15 AND 20 BEPROTECTED BY AND

ARCFAULT QROUT INTERRLPTER]S}.
R EACH CONDUCTOR OF EVERY SYSTEM SHALL BE PERMANTENTLY TAGGEDN COMPLIANCE WiTH O.SHA.
A THE COMPLETE ELECTRICAL SYSTEM SHALL EWiTH THENEC, AT #250. FER
# COPPER WAE, 2007 LONG, WATERLINE.
1 USEQNLY COMPEVENT AND SQLLED PEASONNEL AND PERFORM ALL WORK,IHCLUDING AESTHETIC AS WELL AS ELECTRICAL ANDMECHANKCA APECTS
TO STANOARDS CONS STEN WiTH THE BEST PRACTICES OF THE TRADE.

]
3
i
:
g
g
g

ARY ANN GARCIA RESIDENCE

103CEDARST
LOCKHART, TEXAS

KEYWOTES:

GENERAL NOTES & SPECIFICATIONSS

H
H
3
H
H
5
5
g
2
H
E
ES
2
5
H
A
2
B
:
5
2
=
g
H
=
I
2
=
| %
H
E
g
£
g
2
K
2
H
H
I3
g
£
2
E1
3
2
2
e
2
i
H
g
&
5
H
H
B
5
=
3
H
d
:
5
&
:
H
&
H
2
&
&

EDENCE OYER SCAL LWHLS
u :'?E;fnnrmr < mmngﬂum Secnoss %ﬁmﬂﬁ ARE oW A INSTALL WINDOWS, DOOAS, EXTERIOR CLADDING, FLASHING & SEALANTS AS DETAILED IN THIS DRAWING SET.
TREATED SVIARY, UmESSmTEDOmm\MS& 5 AL PENETRATIONS THAT PASS THROUGH EXFERIOR CLADDING INTO STRUCTURE MUST BE FULLY SEALED.
THE ARGRTECTLRA THEVISUAL OESIGN CONCEFT AND ¢ INSTAL 70 COATROL MOSTURE
TION FOR TS PROLECT. STRUCTURAL
s TONSSIALASDBE imm 1CE AASHING OVER SHERTHING AT EAVES {EXCEPT CLIMATES (21-4)
ORDER TO COMPLETE THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE DETAL SUPERCEDE THE DETAILS. B METAL DRIP EOGE AT ALL EPDSEDAOOF DECONG PLUMB]NG
15. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL THE c AT ALL EAVES, VALEYS REQIF <" RANFALL} SC0%E:
BCONTRAC L SUBCONTRACTORS 10 USE THE MOST CURRENT BUALDING DEPARTMENT APPROVED SET OF PLAKS. [ STEP FLASHING AT ALLROOF/WALL INTERSECTIONS & TERMINATEO WITH YUCKOUT FLAGHING A SWRYALUBR, MATERAL ETC, FOR CTRICAL SYSTEM T OPERATE ACCOROING TO THE BEST
€ [ PRACTICES OF THE TRADE HOTLIMTED TO: FIXTURES, HOT AND COLD WATER P1PING, EXHAUST FLUES, COMSUSTION AR GAS
26, CUTIIG ANDPATCHING: ML SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL DO THER OWN CUTTING, FITFING, PATCHING, ETC.TO MAXE THE SEVERAL PARTS COME £ Ho. 20 ROOF FELT UNDERLATMENT MINMIM. PIPING, OB LIGHTEAS, DRAINS, 5011 AIBVENT?IPING.FD! WATER HEATERS, PPE INSULAT.ON, METERS, VAL VES, VALLTS, ETC AL MATEAIALS, WORX,
TOGETHER PROPERLY AND FIT {N TO RECEVE O BY WORK OF OTHER TRADES. G AEDUCE ICE DAMS: HO NON- ARTIGHT RECESSED LIGHT FIXFLRES IN INSILATED CEILINGS. ETC. 70 COMPLY WITH ALL JRISDIC COUNTY A
K. AOCF INSULATION SHAL BE R-30 STATE QROINANCES. FLRN?‘WINSTNLK[ HIUPMEW COMPLETE. VERIFY ALL MATERIAL ND
T CLEAN UP: AL TRADES SHAL, ATAL TIMES, K629 ACMUL AUSED BY THER UMITARONS AY FIRE AND SOUND ASSEMBLES.
'WORK SUBCOMTRACTORS SHALL REMOVE ALL RUB3., TOOLS, SCAFFOLDING AND SURPCUS MATERALS ANDLEAVE 4. WETROOMS: B FROVIDE TiC ATALL THE RESSTIVE MEMBRANE AT EXTEROR WALLS,
THE 108 1H ABROOM - CLEAN CONDITON. ALL FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, GLAZING, FLOORS, ETC. SHALL BELEFT CLEAN 01 A INSTALL DRANS OR HEATERS ¢ PROTECT PLACE ALL WAT! CONDITIONED' SPACE AND WHERE APPROVED THERMAL
OCCUPANCY UPON COMPMLETION OF THE PROIECT. 8 PROPERLY INSTALL WASH AND WATER HEATER ORANPANS INSULATIONIS BETWEEN "UNE' AND UNHEATED AREA §
c USEHIGHLY DURABLE MATERLALS N WET AREAS REVISIONS:
18, STORAGEOF MATERIALS: THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR TORSSHALL HESTE 0. INSTALL NO CARPET IN XPTCHENS, BATHROOMS, SPA AREAS, OR WITHIN ' OF EXTERIOR 00OR Lxrcrm:mo'c
ACCORDING 10 THE MATERIA SUPPLIERS' OR MANUFACTLRIERS' INSTAUCTIONS. THEMATERIALS SHALL 3¢ KEPT SECUAE ANDPROTECTED FROM 3 USE NON PAPER FACED BACKER BOARDON WALLS I TUB, SHOWER AND SPA AREAS BOUGHINGN SHALL BE COMPLETED, & NWATH OTHER WO REV1 APRIL3 2024
MOISTURE, PESTS, AND VANDALS. ANY LOSS. THE SITE SHALL BE THE OF THE GENERM. 3 DRAKS, BEKEPT TON
CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR WHO STORED MATERALS. 5. ARMFLTRATION ¢ o AL FIXTURES T0 BE SETLEVEL
INSTALL'IC* ARTIGHT RATEDRECESSED LIGHTS ININSULATED CELINGS O PROVIDE CLEANOUTS AT ENDS OF ALL LINES ANO WHERE REQURED 8Y CODES. REV2  JAN 27 2025
8 COMPLETE ATTC LAl E COPPERTUBING S4ALL BE FUKLY SWEATEDTO FITTINGS
C ARAL BE ARTIGHT TO PREVENT F. BLACKIRON WITH
, o AR SEALVENTILATION DUCTWORK. . PROVIDE SHUTOFF VAIVES AT EACH RXILAE
: H EACH FALL LOCATION. B
A BLOCNG AND BROGING: 6.INTESSTINAL CONDENSATION: RECEPTACLE AT UNT FAU. LOCATIONS =
1) STUD WALLS: PES APPLICABLE BWKLDING CODE. FULL HAIGHT WALLS SHALL HAVE CONTINUOUS STUDS FR0M BOTIOM TO T0P PLATE A CLOTHES ORITEASVENTEDOUTDOORS. . PACEINREC ABINET IMMECEATELY AQIACENT 3 g
12) CELING JOISTS: PER APPLICARLE BUALDING CODE. USE SOLID BRIDGAG. BINSULATE ALL RWALLS. 1 lSO(MEN.I.WPINGFNMSTRVCVIREWJTHF!BD\PADDi‘K;AWAHLLPENﬂRAT}ONSwITH&AS'HE(A\MNGOR!)UNDGOLMNS 2
(3)3ACNG: PAOVIDE SOLIDBACUNG AT ALL PENDANT 03 SURFACE - MOUNTED RLECTRICAL FIXTLRLES, RAILS, GRAG BARS, BATH C>1PERMPINSH ONINSDE OF XTEROR WALS K ALVENTSTOLEADTOOUTSDE AR, WHERE POSSEE, LOCATE ALl RODF R VENTSTO TERMENATE H E
ACCESSORIES, ETC. FROMWINDOWS 3
8: ARE SIOPPING: PER APPUCABLE CODE. THEATI0SS L ALHORTONTAL AB.S. PIPING SHALL BE HUNG WITH APPROVED HANGERS AT 40" ON CENTER MiN MUY AN SPACED T0 PERMAT EPANSIONA) 2
€ STUD WALL: PER APPLICABLE CODE. ALL STUDS TO HAVE FUL BEARING ONPLATE. AL STUDS TO.8€ AT 16" O.C UNLESS NOTED A INSUATE AL CONIRACRION WiTHOUT VERTICAL PIPING SHALL 80" ON CENTER WHTH WROUGHT STEEL"U" STRAFS g
OTHERWASE. STUDS 10 BE SZED PEA REQUREMENTS OF CODE. B 5 SLAR EDGE INSWATION a«xmouunmonwm INTERSECTION & R-10 SLAB EDGE INSULAT:ON OUTWAAD OF ANY WALK-OUT SECURALY FASTENED TOBUILDING FAAME. E
0: USE CONTIANIOUS, FULL HEIGHT STUDS [N ACCDADANCE WATH THE HIGHEST STANDARD OF CONSTRUCTION ANDFRAMIHG PRACTICES, SLAB EDGE. M PAOVIDE ATLAVATORY, DSHWASHER TIONS. SET VERTICALY AS CLOSE TORMIURE AS §
€ ALL ANGLEDWALLS D 8E AT 45 DEGREES UALESS NOTED OTHERWISE. c NSTALLINSULATION WIND BAFFLES AT ATTIC EAVE BAYS. POSSBIE =
F:BULT UP RODFS, WATEAPRODF EXTERIOR HORIZONTAL AREAS ARE TO B2 FRAMEQ WITH S.OPE 10 ENSUSIE WATER DRAINAGE N PROVIDE ) TEEFOR RRIGATION AT MA SHUT OFF. 2
WITHOUT PONDING. 8. ULTRAV.OLET RADIATION: [ WD?) PSEOTO THE EXTERIOR OF THEBILOINGS 3
G PROVIDE CALCKETS AS INDFCATED AYD. FOR PROPER TOREDRECT: FUNOFF A INSTALL MATERIALS Wi PROPER DETALING TO CONTROL DEGRADATION FAOM THE SUN. P ALCOM3USTION EQUPHENT SHALLBE DIRECTLY VENTED. 1SSUE DATE: S
WATER AWAY FROM VERTICAL SURFACES o Nommmuswmemmm FRAVE, DIAPHRAGMS, CONNEC W T 2
H.PROVIDEBLOC SURFACE JOUNTS AND BEAMS AE OXFFERENT DEPTHS. 9,0THER: TURAL 02 FROM THE STRUCTURAL ENGNEER. 2
L USE MITERED JOINTS AT FASQA SPUCES. A MIBMUM 30 1EAR EXPECTED UFETME ROOF WAIRANTY MEET PROVIDE & T <
LA ARE TO FACE OF FRAMING, Y DEFINE"PROPER AEFAIGERANT CHAYGE' TO BE WITHIN 10K OF MANUFAC N.Lvsmrowswme WATER-RESSTIVE BARRIEA OF EXTEROR WALLS. £
3 AL ADIACENT' At 4 MECHAMCAL EQUPMENT MUST BE ACCESSIBLE FOR SERVICE, INCLUDING AC CONDENSATE ORAINPAN & TRAP 3 DEVICEON AL o
[ USERIGO DI TO KEEP FANBAC 2 FOR EOY SYSTEMS. T m' Mwuw ‘ACCESS PANEL T0 BATHIUS TRAP CONNEC <
1 TUSSES u. ATOR FOR WATER SERVIC 1E0580P9 §
A THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE CTH/COUNTY 103 STEPRIOR V. PROVIDE VALVERF ACE 3
INSPECTION, THE TURER SHALL SUBMIT CALGLATIONS, DETALS, A W, PROMDE SOUDMETA FPEFO ORIERVENT 0 ETEROR, DOKOTINSTAL SCREE O DRVERVENT, OVOE ENEAGY GFICEAT DA VENT fr] £
nmsmzomnmmmzamumoawmsmmomwmmnm FORREVIEWPROR TOFASICATION RROATING SHUTRLE). =
TURERS SiALL AREAIN SUCH A VADTH TO ISURE AGAINST OVER K
, MULTIPLE 10ISTS, GRDER! 10 DO SAME. §
€. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WATH THE TRUSS MANUEACTURER, FRAMING, ELECTRICAL, PURBNG A .
MEGHAN.CAL CONTRACTORS AT FIREPROTECTED AREAS NESS ISSUED: JAN 30, 2025 é
ALLOWEDBY QODE ANDLOCALHURISDICTION. £
DATE:  JAN 30, 2025 3
SCME: NONE 2
g
JOBNO.:  2024-02 §
SHEET: H
5
3
H
g
2
. H

ECTS WW BACKUP\O1 Architecture Projects Freelance\2024\Matt Groganm\Matt Grogan Residence Revision 1

DEC 2024.dwg, 1/30/2025 7:31:34 PM, DWG To PDF.pc3



i

CONTROL JOINT 2.

FINSHFLOOR

- ROOF AS SRECTED
(BOWNER

FRONT ELEVATION

LT

— SO
e T e (ORCRETE FOUNOATION EXPOSED
. .. JINSHFLO03
(PUATE,
e STKCO
- (ONTROL JOINT
=

REAR ELEVATION

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

SCALE: 1/4"=1-0"

e D6 FASOA
o PATE.

A

.. HNSIFOOR

RIGHT ELEVATION

FINSIFIOOR ...

e

LEFT ELEVATION

ITHAUT EXPRESS CONSENT FROM THE ARCHITECT.

ARY ANN GARCIA RESIDENCE

=

109 CEDARST 2

L0CKHART, TEXAS 2

H

KETMOTES £
g

2

=

5

<

=]

&

2

I~

3

s

g

H

&

<

i

H

:

£

£

2

|

5

) 3
= 5
< H
> ;
—
0% £
o =
o :
= 2
cc H
"-'_-‘ g
£

< g
L =
&

REVISIONS: g
H

REV1 APRIL3 2024 g
I

REV2  JAN 27 2025 H
g

ISSUE DATE:

ISSUED: JAN 30, 2025

DATE:  JAN 30, 2025

SCALE: 1/4" =1'-0"

JOBNO.:  2024-02

SHEET:

A2.1

‘THE TEXAS BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL EXAMINERS, P.0. BOK 12337 AUSTIN TEXAS 78731 - O 333 GUADALUPE ST. SUTE 2:380 RAS IURISDICTION OVER INDVIDUALS LICENSED UNDER T




ECT

ELECTRIC LAYOUT FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1/4"=1%0"

WW BACKUP\OT Architecture Projects Freelance\2024\Matt Grogan\Matt Grogan Residence Revision 1 - DEC 2024 dwg. 1/30/2025 7:31:44 PM. DWG Ta PDE nc3

SOFFIT
UGHT

O~

SOFFIT
UGHT

e

ELECTRIC LAYOUT PLAN

GENERAL ELECTRICAL

& MECHANICAL

ALLSWITCHES TO BE 48" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
ALLOUTLETS T0 8E 18 ABOVE FINISH FLOOR UN.0, OR AS REQ'D. BY SCHEDULEDAPPLIANCE.
THERMOSTAT TO BE SET AT 60" AFF.
CHIMES TO BE SETAT 84° AFF.
5 GANG ALLSWITCHES AND OUTLETS WHERE POSSIBLE.
6. CONFIRM POWER REQUIREMENTS AND POWER LOCATIONS TOALL EQUIPMENT AXDAPPLIANCES.

6.1. CONFIRM TYPE, STYLE AND LOCATION OF ALL ELECTRICAL FIXTURES WITH OWNER. INSTALL PERCODE AND

MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

7 OUTLETS WITHIN 3' OF SINK OR LAVATORY OR ABOVE KITCHEN COUNTERTO BE OKA G.F.I.CRCUIT.
8 THERE SHALL BE PROVIDED AT LEAST TWO SEPARATE 20-AMP CIRCUITS FOR SMALL KTCHEN APPLIANCES.
CIRCUITS ARE LIMITED TO SUPPLYING WALL AND COUNTER SPACE OUTLETS ONLY. THEY CASNOT SERVE DSHWASHER,
MICROWAVE, RANGE HOOD, GARBAGE DISPOSAL, ETC.
9. A DEDICATED 20-AMP CIRCUIT SHALL SERVE THE REQUIRED BATHROOM OUTLETS. BATH LIGHTING SHALLNOT
BEAN QUTLET CIRCUIT.

o

ARY ANN GARCIA RESIDENCE

109CEDARST
LOCKHART, TEXAS

10. PROVIDE A DEDICATED 20-AMP BRANCH CIRCUIT TO SUPPLY LAUNDRY RECEPTACLE OUTLET.

1. ALL EXTERIOR RECEPTACLES SHALL HAVE WEATHERPROOF COVERS & 8F G.F.CI.

12 LIGHT FIXTURE I TUB/SHOWER ENCLOSURES SHALL BE SUTABLE FOR DAMP LOCATIONS.

13 SURFACE MOUNTED LIGHTING FIXTURES IN CLOSETS SHALL BE 18" FROM STORAGEAREA(S). FLUSH
MOUNTED FIXTURES SHALL BE 6" AWAY.

1 SHOWERAND TUB-SHOWER COMBINATIONS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH INDIVIDUALCONTROL VALVES OF THE

PRESSURE BALANCE OR THERMOSTATIC MIXING VALVE TYPE.

15 PROVIDE A LIGHT SWITCH ABOVE ATTKC STAIR IN THE ATTIC, AND TWO KEYLESS LIGHTS IN THEATTIC. PROVIDE

AN OUTLET NEAR THE EQUIPMENT CONTROLLED BY SWITCH NEAR ATTIC ACCESS.

16. PROVIDE PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE WITH DRAIN TO QUTSIDE AT WATER HEATER

17. DOOR BELLTO BE HARDWIRED
EXTERIOR BREAKER PANEL TO BE LOCATED ON A SIDE OR REAR WALL CLOSEST ELEC FEED AT 48'AF F.

18 VERIFY W/ OWNER LANDSCAPING / POOL EQUIPMENT STUB-OUTS

‘OR OTHERWISE MODIFIED WITHOUT EXPRESS CONSENT FROM THE ARCHITECT,

KEY NOTES:
le
B]
lg
2
g
5
15
l2
2
g
2
H
H
2
H
2
lz
1
H
12
= H
)
O H
> g
& i
e
H
<
O H
o' 12
= i
O ]
] H
o 2
w
REVISIONS:

REV1 APRIL3 2024

REV2  JAN 27 2025

ISSUE DATE:

s=ofpdoos o

ﬁ .-C}@

AECESSED O LIGHT e
wgome ‘H} EXHATFAN/LIGHTTHEATER
7 -Ground Faut Interr 2 ’
e o LOWVOLTAGE RECOUGHT < PHONEACK
QUADRPLEXOUTLET [j RECESSED EYEBALLUGHT « THOLEPHORE K
SWITCHED DUPLEX OUTLET Soood UGHT TRACK
SNGLE FLOOR OUTLET @  FLOOHONEIAK
DUPLEXFLOOR OUTLET A DOLBLE 00D LGHT PEAG OUTLET
CBUNGOUTLET I==—=C  FLUORESCENTTUBE @ R ToiEr
T OUNET, CZ3  ruosanues
JuNCTION 30X ®  sweoTecion
ELPANEL CEILING FAN w/ LIGHT O pusizmon
SWITCH THERMOSTAT

*= 3Threeway Swich @

&Four-way Swich oo IMES

DDmmer Swich CEUNGFAY ol

Mo/ Motion Detector =3 T

Aw/ Acoustic Detector
CEUNGPULL SWITCH Q@ EXHAUST FAN [EES) Pt rammn
CELING MOUNT UGHT ‘{:‘ EXHAUST FANAIGHT HOMEOSFCE OUTIET
PENDANT UGHT [ BUBHEATER
WAL BRACKET UGHT EXHAUST FANVHEATER R e swirei

ISSUED: JAN 30, 2025

DATE:  JAN 30, 2025

SCALE:  1/4"=1-0"

JOBNO..  2024-02

SHEET:

El.1

THE TEXAS BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL BAMINERS, P.0. BOX 12337 AUSTIN TEXAS 78711~ OR 333 GUADALUPE ST. SUITE 2-350 AS JURISOICTION OVER INDIVIDUALS LICENSED UNDER THE ARGHTTECTS REGETRATION AW, TEXAS CIVIL STAT!




£
:
=
E
§
ARY ANN GARCIA RESIDENCE :
109CEDARST g
LOCKHART, TEXAS 2
H
KETIOTES £
£
4 g
%
3
S N I - O &
ey ol s poplt plhex! il g s iy Byl iy 5
8
! | ] 1 §
i r :
H — i i
i i ;
3 | [
) } §
i g
T
i §
- g
e RECESSSLAB %
3P 830010 5
DRAN ot 3
1 5
@ p &
" - (B8 - - e ol H
| reEs 8 ; 2
‘3;” !;‘swmo . g
g
B p=
i -
..... : 1 S H
T o 2
LL b
BEE b
it S :
T
1y o =
i :
T REVSIONS: ]
T F—f=1- s REV1 APRIL32024 ’g‘
i REV2 JAN27 2025 E
|
£
5
5
E:
H
g
g
ISSUE DAYE: ;
2
iy wip g
x4 i
:
FOUNDATION OUTLINE PLAN ROOF PLAN e
2 LLRIDGES, HPS BVALLEYS SHALLGE ONE MALSZE LARGER THAN THE H
RAFTERS THEY ASE SLPPORTNG. =
3, RAFTERS TO 8E NALED TO ANACENT CURGKISTS. ENSURE ISSUED: JAN 30, 2025 2
CONTINUTY OF JOISTS FROM ONE SDE OF ROOF TOOPPOSITE. =
DATE:  JAN 30, 2025 5
]
ALOWABLE RAFTER SPANS FOR 42 SOUTHERN PING SCALE: 3/16"=1'-0" <
{UVELOAD= 20 P, DEADLOAD = 10755, /d = 180) &
JOBNO.:  2024-02 =
seAOHG % 18 £
1°0C 79 us SHEET: H
160g BT g &
B70€ i 7y g
e o 5 2
FOUNDATION OUTLINE PLAN £5 = w S 1 :
H]
ROOF PLAN §

SCALET3/16" = 10"~




FLOOR PLAN

SCALE T =10

B

e

oL

(22

e

-3

57

2

ST

S5

®r

DIMENSION FLOOR PLAN

TAIRESS
W,
60" AFA

{3020
020
80" HH.
FXD

FLOOR PLAN

YIRS
&
| 1
I |
1 |
| BREAKFAST |
| LVP{Y CLG. 1
] |
8 I |
| | !
g L e — }
s
| CIED 1
EIED
| L
; RAT7T-PRNGSE T T
FTTTTTT oo 1
I 1
1 i
i I
1 I
! i
1 LIVING ROOM
: VP8 CLG. :
I |
B i 1
g [
4
f‘ X
0%y
80" HH.
HS

4050} Gos0)
80 HH 80 HH.
HS
= @

BEDROOM 1

LVP{9'CLG.

T TERERENA

020,
TRTER WIS 6'-0° H.H.
] FXD
TLE /9 CLG. ’A 8

5668) 3 Poyed
YBATH {2020)
M iErToLe oD

£ TILE/9 CLG. - o

ALLCONSTRUCTON POCEDURES SHALL
CONFORM TO APPUCABLE STATEAND LOCAL
v

GENERAL NOTES:
L

CODES
DIMENSGNS A% MT TO B SCALED FROM
DRAWINGS.

ALLANGLED WALISTO BE 45*UAO.
PAOVIDE TEMPERD GLASS WHERE REQUIRED.
PROVIDE WIND BUONG AT [VERY CORNEAAND
EVERY 25 FECT,

DOORS NOT DIMEASONALLY LOCATED SYAL 2
4" FROM STUD #ACE TO DOCREDGE OR
CENTERED BETWEEN WALLSAS SIOWN.

'VENT ALL BATHROOM AND KITGEN FANSTO

OUTSDE ATMOSHERE.

. PROVIOE CROSSVATIATION ATENCLOSED
ATHCAREAS
PROVIDE REQD MEP. CONNECTIONS INATIC
FORHVAC AND W/HAS REQUAED.

LEGEND

ks @ 1600
2650 1500
e M8 600
» A" BATTIRSUL.
TR hés @ 16°0.C
e ITIZTIT T W MASYVENIER
VISBLE ORIECTS
$10W CUTTING PLANE
______ RODEN ORECTS
BHOW CUTTING PLANE

OQUECTS ABOVE
QUTTING PLANE
—% GAS CONNECTION

jurs HOSE BIBAT ' AFF.

HEMAXER
(ONNECTION

WASHER
DANECTION

WATER SOFTENER
100?

AREAS:

BUILDING AREAS

TOTA HEATED AREA

FRONT PORDH 0
REAR PORGHES osf

TOTAL COVERED AREA HOUSE 9% i}
if sLABHOUSE

[1am

956 st

GRAPHIC SCALE

HARY ANN GARCIA RESIDENCE

{09CEDARST
LOCKHART, TEXAS

KEY HOTES

FLOOR PLAN

REVISIONS:

REV1 APRIL3 2024

REV2 JAN 272025

ARCHITECTS REGISTRATION LAW, TEXAS CIL STATUTES, ARTICLE 2453, THIS FLE IS AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE AND IT 1 T BE USED SGLELY FOR THE PURP QSE3 STIPULATED UNDER SEPARATE CONTRACTS WiTH TRE ARCHTEECT. THIS DOCUMENT 5 COPVRIGHTED AND 1 15 NOT TO B2 USE3; BUPUCATED: OR GTHERWSE MOSTIED VIO SXPRESs CONSERT FROV T Moo

ISSUE DATE:

ISSUED: JAN 30, 2025

DATE:  JAN 30, 2025
SCALE: 1/4"=1-0"
2024-02

JOB NO.:

SHEET:

Al.l

‘YHE TEXAS BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL EXAMINERS, P.0. 80X 12337 AUSTIN TEUAS 78711 - OR 333 GUADALUPE ST. SUITE 2:350 HAS JURISDICTION OVER INDIVEDUALS LICENSED UNDER T

ECTS WW BACKUP\O1 Architecture Projects Freelance\2024\Matt Grogan\Matt Grogan Residence Revision 1 - DEC 2024.dwg, 1/30/2025 7:31:34 PM, DWG To PDF.pc3



